
 
  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 
 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

LAWNDALE PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
Tuesday, September 8, 2020 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 
 

* COVID-19 NOTICE * 
Consistent with Executive Orders from the Executive Department of the State of California and 
the Los Angeles County Health Official’s “Safer at Home” Order, this City Council meeting will 
not be physically open to the public as City Councilmembers will be teleconferencing into the 
meeting via Webex Communications. 
 
How to observe the Meeting:  
To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public 
can observe the meeting on YouTube “Lawndale CityTV”, the City Website, or Lawndale Community 
Cable Television on Spectrum & Frontier Channel 3. 
 
How to submit Public Comment:  
Members of the public may provide public comment by sending comments to the Clerk by email at 
cityclerk@lawndalecity.org.  Please submit your written comments as early as possible, preferably prior 
to the start of the meeting or if you are unable to email, please call the City Clerk's Office at (310) 973-
3213 by 5:30 p.m. on the date of the meeting. Email comments must identify the Agenda Item Number 
in the subject line of the email.  The public comment period will close once the public comment time for 
the agenda item has concluded. The comments will be entered into the record and provided to the 
Council. All comments should be a maximum of 500 words, which corresponds to approximately 3 
minutes of speaking time.  Please see the Temporary eComment Policy for Public Meetings. 
 
Copies of this Agenda packet may be obtained prior to the meeting outside of the Lawndale City Hall foyer 
or on the City Website.  Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for 
clarification regarding individual agenda items. 
 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration)  

 
C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

 
D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 

 
E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR  

 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfzabQru02YprD2xs5FC2Ow
http://192.168.10.14/CablecastPublicSite/watch/1?channel=3
mailto:cityclerk@lawndalecity.org
http://www.lawndalecity.org/ASSETS/PDF/Corona/City%20of%20Lawndale%20-%20eComment%20Policy.pdf
http://www.lawndalecity.org/HTML/DEPTHTML/CCLERK/CCAgendasMinutes.htm


Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
September 8, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 

 

Items 1 through 10, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember 
removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation. 
 
1. Consideration of Claims Against the City 

Recommendation: that the City Council reject the claims filed by Lucia M. Magnifico 
and Jonnathan Flores and instruct staff to process the appropriate correspondence to the 
claimants. 

 
2. Final Parcel Map No 82885 for the subdivision of property located at 4626 163rd  

Street 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve Final Parcel Map 82885 

 
3. Right-of-Way Dedication for property located at 4626 163rd Street 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve the right-of-way dedication and 
authorize the City Clerk to transmit the documents to the County of Los Angeles Registrar 
Recorder/County Clerk’s office. 

 
4. Administering Agency-State Agreement for State-Funded Projects (Caltrans  

Master Agreement No. 00570S) 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2009-047, authorizing  
the Mayor to execute the revised Caltrans Master Agreement No. 00570S. 

 
5. Accounts Payable Register 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-2009-046, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $490,241.14. 

 
6. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Special Meeting – August 13, 2020 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

7. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – August 17, 2020 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

8. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Special Meeting – September 1, 2020 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

LAWNDALE PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 
 

9. Annual Report of Redevelopment Bond Payments for Fiscal Year 2019-2020  
Recommendation: that the Directors receive and file the report.  

 
10. Minutes of the Public Financing Authority Annual Meeting – September 3, 2019  

Recommendation: that the Directors approve. 
 

G. ADMINISTRATION 
 
11. Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act Funding Allocation 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file this report and/or provide further 
direction to staff regarding the City’s CARES Act funding allocations. 



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
September 8, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 

 

12. Purchase of Automated License Plate Reader for use by the Los Angeles Sherriff’s  
Department 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve a $5000 increase in appropriations to 
use the California Law Enforcement Equipment Fund for the initial payment of an 
Automated License Plate Reader to be used for contract Sheriff Department services. 

 
13. Award of Professional Engineering Service agreement to Iteris Inc., for the Local  

Road Safety Plan Study 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve a Professional Engineering Services 
agreement with Iteris, Inc. for a not-to-exceed maximum amount of $79,955 for the Local 
Road Safety Plan Study; (b) authorize the use of UDAG funding for the $8,000 required 
local matching funds; and (c) direct the Director of Finance to adjust the budget as 
indicated in the Fiscal Impact section of the staff report.  
 

14. Opposing County of Los Angeles Charter Amendment, Measure J  
Recommendation: that the City Council approve Resolution No. CC-2009-048 opposing 
County of Los Angeles Charter Amendment, Measure J.  
 

H. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

I. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

15. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 

J. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
September 21, 2020 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, 
Lawndale, California. 
 

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the Agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on September 8, 2020 was posted not less 
than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1



















2









3















4



















































5





City of Lawndale

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck Number Status Amount

BANK: 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A 1Page:
11:23 amTime:

08/13/2020Date:

Void/Stop Date

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks

4,340.62CONST & DEMO DEBRIS DEP REFUNDWESAM ABOUELATA 7591Printed08/13/2020200046
51,442.33LEGAL SERVICESALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP1541Printed08/13/2020200047

14.91PHONE SERVICESAT & T0115Printed08/13/2020200048
11,902.00INFORMATION AND TECH SERVICESBERICOM IT & DESIGN0613Printed08/13/2020200049
98,339.00PROPERTY INSURANCE PREMIUMSCALIFORNIA J P I A0158Printed08/13/2020200050
18,243.50STREET SWEEPING CITYWIDECLEANSTREET0615Printed08/13/2020200051
1,078.97MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESEMPIRE CLEANING SUPPLIES 6886Printed08/13/2020200052

23,441.00UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCEEMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT0236Printed08/13/2020200053
147.98IRRIGATION PARTSEWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS INC1288Printed08/13/2020200054

8,545.92STREET LITTER CONTAINERSFORMS+SURFACES6092Printed08/13/2020200055
118.56PHONE CHARGESFRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS6636Printed08/13/2020200056
66.02MASKSGENERAL INDUSTRIAL TOOL & SUPP6530Printed08/13/2020200057

1,580.00CONTRACT SERVICESGLADWELL GOVERNMENTAL SVC INC1022Printed08/13/2020200058
218.93IRRIGATION PARTSGREENLAND SUPPLY INC. 6231Printed08/13/2020200059
137.13LIGHTS FOR CITY HALLHAWTHORNE ELECTRIC SUPPLY7466Printed08/13/2020200060
145.39TOOL REPAIRINFANTE BROS LAWNMOVER SHOP 6051Printed08/13/2020200061

28,700.52RETENTION RELEASEKALBAN, INC.2307Printed08/13/2020200062
537.77LAFCO OPERATING COST FY 20/21L.A COUNTY AUDITOR CONTROLLER4629Printed08/13/2020200063

2,538.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICESLIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE0325Printed08/13/2020200064
503.00HAZ MAT DISCLOSURE PROGRAMLOS ANGELES COUNTY FIRE DEPT3775Printed08/13/2020200065
94.05EMP. ASSISTANCE PROGRAM-AUG-20MANAGED HEALTH NETWORK0337Printed08/13/2020200066

1,636.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICESMICHAEL BAKER INTL, INC 6445Printed08/13/2020200067
8.96OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE DEPOT0367Printed08/13/2020200068

34,250.00CITYVIEW DATA MIGRATIONONLINE SOLUTIONS LLC7392Printed08/13/2020200069
94.71VEHICLE BATTERY REPLACEMENTPOWERSTRIDE BATTERY5216Printed08/13/2020200070
51.84UNIFORM CLEANING SERVICEPRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY6123Printed08/13/2020200071

425.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCER.H.F. INC.0403Printed08/13/2020200072
2,142.66EQUIPMENT RENTALRICOH USA INC5895Printed08/13/2020200073
1,348.00HVAC MAINTNEANCE SERVICERUSHER AIR CONDITIONING7565Printed08/13/2020200074

18,775.00LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE SVCSSOUTH BAY LANDSCAPING INC4533Printed08/13/2020200075
16,957.30UTILITIES ELECTRICITYSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO.0439Printed08/13/2020200076

357.03UTILITIES GAS CHARGESSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO.0440Printed08/13/2020200077
105.80MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTTHOMAS STRICKFADEN 0459Printed08/13/2020200078

1,575.50INSURANCE PREMIUMSTHE STANDARD, UNIT 222002Printed08/13/2020200079
1,080.96CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK 3672-ASDPrinted08/13/2020200080

619.30CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK 3672-CMDPrinted08/13/2020200081

331,564.41Checks Total (excluding void checks):36Total Checks:

331,564.41Bank Total (excluding void checks):36Total Payments:

Grand Total (excluding void checks):Total Payments: 36 331,564.41



City of Lawndale

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck Number Status Amount

BANK: 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A 1Page:
11:07 amTime:

08/20/2020Date:

Void/Stop Date

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks

95.11PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTALA-THRONE CO., INC2615Printed08/20/2020200082
297.68CITY OF LAWNDALE FLAGASAP SIGN & BANNER2207Printed08/20/2020200083
272.05PHONE SYSTEM MAINTENANCEAT&T GLOBAL SERVICES, INC.1056Printed08/20/2020200084
244.20REPROGRAPHICS-INGLEWOOD AVE.BLUEPRINT SERVICE7382Printed08/20/2020200085
214.99SYMPATHY FLOWERSBOULEVARD FLORIST0142Printed08/20/2020200086
63.95LIGHTING SUPPLIESHAWTHORNE ELECTRIC SUPPLY7466Printed08/20/2020200087

17,305.00DRINKING FOUNTAIN INSTALLATIONJOHN E. PHILLIPS PLUMBING INC7424Printed08/20/2020200088
325.00SR. TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONEVELYN LEGARDA 7596Printed08/20/2020200089
50.00RANDOM DRUG TESTOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS7227Printed08/20/2020200090

285.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPACIFIC TIRE SERVICE1140Printed08/20/2020200091
73.73UNIFORMS-PUBLIC WORKSPRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY6123Printed08/20/2020200092

702.95POSTAGE METER/INK CARTRIDGEQUADIENT FINANCE USA INC5068APrinted08/20/2020200093
1,043.86COPIER LEASERICOH USA INC5895Printed08/20/2020200094

78.82PARKWAY TREESOUTH BAY GARDENS3685Printed08/20/2020200095
837.84LEGAL ADSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA NEWS GROUP0211Printed08/20/2020200096
473.49BOTTLED WATER SERVICESPARKLETTS0346Printed08/20/2020200097
659.68EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCESTEAMX, LLC - SIGNAL HILLS6349Printed08/20/2020200098
12.40KEY RINGSTHE SAFEMART OF SO CAL INC 0849Printed08/20/2020200099

204.80DIG ALERT TICKETS&MONTHLY FEEUNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SC2883Printed08/20/2020200100
210.00CONST & DEMO DEBRIS DEP REFUNDJOSEFINE VAZQUEZ 7597Printed08/20/2020200101
455.47PHONE SERVICESVERIZON WIRELESS3373Printed08/20/2020200102
118.00GRAFFITI SUPPLIESVISTA PAINT0480Printed08/20/2020200103
325.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONHELEN V. WALKER 7598Printed08/20/2020200104

24,349.02Checks Total (excluding void checks):23Total Checks:

24,349.02Bank Total (excluding void checks):23Total Payments:

Grand Total (excluding void checks):Total Payments: 23 24,349.02



City of Lawndale

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck Number Status Amount

BANK: 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A 1Page:
 4:21 pmTime:

08/27/2020Date:

Void/Stop Date

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks

53,989.37LEGAL SERVICESALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP1541Printed08/27/2020200105
1,896.00LIABILITY INSURANCEALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES3228Printed08/27/2020200106

125.00MONTHLY PEST CONTROLAMERICAN STRUCTURAL PEST4185-WESTPrinted08/27/2020200107
1,822.95PHONE CHARGESAT & T - CALNET30372CPrinted08/27/2020200108
1,090.67PHONE CHARGESAT&T GLOBAL SERVICES, INC.1056Printed08/27/2020200109

325.00SR. TRAVEL REFUND-ZIONHERMINIA BALBOA 7599Printed08/27/2020200110
156.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - GLENDALEMANUEL BALBOA 7600Printed08/27/2020200111
78.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - GLENDALEJOANNE BIGBEE 7534Printed08/27/2020200112
50.00PRSSC MEETING STIPENDCHRISTINA CARROLL 7223Printed08/27/2020200113
36.00CLASS REFUNDPATRICIA CASTILLO 7645Printed08/27/2020200114

178.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINMARIA CERVANTES 7601Printed08/27/2020200115
325.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONBARBARA COIL 7602Printed08/27/2020200116
78.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - GLENDALEBARBARA G COLLINS 7603Printed08/27/2020200117

129.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINVINCE COZZOLINO 7604Printed08/27/2020200118
178.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINDONALD DAVIS 7605Printed08/27/2020200119
129.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINELIZABETH EPPS 7606Printed08/27/2020200120
586.05IRRIGATION PARTSEWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS INC1288Printed08/27/2020200121
435.15TRAFFIC SIGNAL PROJECT SIGNFASTSIGNS 6132Printed08/27/2020200122
78.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - GLANDALEBETH FERRIS 7607Printed08/27/2020200123

414.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONGLENDA FLOWERS 7608Printed08/27/2020200124
83.34PHONE CHARGESFRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS6636Printed08/27/2020200125

178.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINTHELMA GAINES 7609Printed08/27/2020200126
18,775.33WATER USAGE SERVICESGOLDEN STATE WATER CO.0441Printed08/27/2020200127

89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINSHEHATA GORGY 7610Printed08/27/2020200128
78.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - GLENDALELISA GOULD 7611Printed08/27/2020200129
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINBEVERLY GURULE 7612Printed08/27/2020200130
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINGEORGE HANNA 7613Printed08/27/2020200131
50.00PRSSC MEETING STIPENDERICA HARBISON 4796Printed08/27/2020200132

483.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONTODD HATCH 7537Printed08/27/2020200133
779.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONPATSY HAWKINS 7614Printed08/27/2020200134

4.19LIGHTBULBSHAWTHORNE ELECTRIC SUPPLY7466Printed08/27/2020200135
178.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINBERNIQUE HAYS 7615Printed08/27/2020200136
325.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONHERMINIA A HERNANDEZ 7642Printed08/27/2020200137
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINPRECIOUS HUFF 7616Printed08/27/2020200138
78.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - GLENDALECAROL HULSE 7617Printed08/27/2020200139
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINVAUGHN KAUFMAN 7618Printed08/27/2020200140

25,375.00CONTRACT SERVICES FOR INTERIMKOA CORPORATION7150Printed08/27/2020200141
6,000.00RECRUITMENTKOFF & ASSOCIATES INC7562Printed08/27/2020200142

129.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINGILBERT LAWRENCE 7619Printed08/27/2020200143
806.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONNEALE LEHMEN 3467Printed08/27/2020200144
78.00SR TRVEL REFUND - GLENDALESYLVIA LIGHT 7620Printed08/27/2020200145
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINVERONICA LIPSCOMB 7621Printed08/27/2020200146

325.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONALICE MARSHALL 7623Printed08/27/2020200147



City of Lawndale

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck Number Status Amount

BANK: 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A 2Page:
 4:21 pmTime:

08/27/2020Date:

Void/Stop Date

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks

178.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINCYNTHIA MASSEY 7624Printed08/27/2020200148
255.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONMARY ANN MCFARLAND 7541Printed08/27/2020200149
178.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINDONNA MCLEOD 7622Printed08/27/2020200150
532.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINVIVIAN MESSBARGER 5881Printed08/27/2020200151
860.40ANNUAL BUDGET BOOKSMINUTEMAN PRESS OF GARDENA 6428Printed08/27/2020200152
36.00CLASS REFUNDBRISEIDA MORA 7644Printed08/27/2020200153
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINLURETHA MUCKELROY 7625Printed08/27/2020200154

205.30REISSUE OF CHECK #196881PHILLIP NAYLOR 7168Printed08/27/2020200155
333.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONLINDA NOLAN 7555Printed08/27/2020200156

1,618.53OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE DEPOT0367Printed08/27/2020200157
483.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONJEANETTE PARKER 7626Printed08/27/2020200158
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINBILLIE PELT 7627Printed08/27/2020200159
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINLARFAYE PETERS 7643Printed08/27/2020200160
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINVERNETTA PETITT 7628Printed08/27/2020200161

325.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONBARBARA PHILLIPS 7629Printed08/27/2020200162
78.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - GLENDALELAVERTA POTTS 7630Printed08/27/2020200163
78.00SR TEAVEL REFUND - GLENDALENORMA PRIGGIONE 7543Printed08/27/2020200164
51.84UNIFORM CLEANING SERVICEPRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY6123Printed08/27/2020200165

612.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINDOLORES RAMOS 7631Printed08/27/2020200166
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINMATTIE RHODES 7632Printed08/27/2020200167

500.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONLUCIA ROACH 7633Printed08/27/2020200168
50.00PRSSC MEETING STIPENDSHIRLEY RUDOLPH 6698Printed08/27/2020200169

229.64HAREWARE, CABLESSHI6379Printed08/27/2020200170
799.35BOOTS FOR PWD CREWSHOETERIA1071Printed08/27/2020200171
78.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - GLENDALEMARGARET SIMON 7544Printed08/27/2020200172
50.00PRSSC MEETING STIPENDMADONNA SITKA 2051Printed08/27/2020200173

256.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - GLENDALEMARY SMITH 7634Printed08/27/2020200174
1,050.00ANNUAL INSPECTIONSMOKE GUARD CALIFORNIA INC6810Printed08/27/2020200175

32.78UTILITY GAS CHARGESSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO.0440Printed08/27/2020200176
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINJULIE STANFORD 7635Printed08/27/2020200177

555.27EQUIPMENT REPAIRSTEAMX, LLC - SIGNAL HILLS6349Printed08/27/2020200178
403.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONDARLENE STEWART 7545Printed08/27/2020200179
78.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - GLENDALEGWENDOLYN T. STOREY 7546Printed08/27/2020200180

256.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINLARRY STOUCH 7547Printed08/27/2020200181
414.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINSUSAN STROUP 7636Printed08/27/2020200182
650.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONMONA TAYLOR 6044Printed08/27/2020200183
78.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - GLENDALEREGINA TERRAZAS 7548Printed08/27/2020200184
86.60LOCKSETSTHE SAFEMART OF SO CAL INC 0849Printed08/27/2020200185

204.20CABLE BROADCAST - CITY HALLTIME WARNER CABLE4142Printed08/27/2020200186
333.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - GLENDALESANDY TOFFLEMIRE 7637Printed08/27/2020200187
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINLINDA TOLBERT 7638Printed08/27/2020200188

2,267.61CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK VOYAGER FLEET SYS 3672-FLEETPrinted08/27/2020200189
29.98CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK 3672-FINPrinted08/27/2020200190



City of Lawndale

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck Number Status Amount

BANK: 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A 3Page:
 4:21 pmTime:

08/27/2020Date:

Void/Stop Date

WELLS FARGO BANK N.A Checks

1,002.10CREDIT CARD PAYMENTU.S. BANK 3672-MSDPrinted08/27/2020200191
414.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINANGELINA VARGA 7639Printed08/27/2020200192
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINJOSEFINA VAZQUEZ 7640Printed08/27/2020200193
36.00CLASS REFUNDZULEYMA VELASQUEZ 7646Printed08/27/2020200194
46.06PAINT SUPPLIESVISTA PAINT0480Printed08/27/2020200195

656.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONSHIRLEY WESTBROOK 7551Printed08/27/2020200196
483.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - ZIONDIANE WILSON 7552Printed08/27/2020200197
78.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - GLENDALEJOYCE WINN 7553Printed08/27/2020200198
89.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINLILY WONG 7554Printed08/27/2020200199
50.00PRSSC MEETING STIPENDDANIEL T WOODS 6697Printed08/27/2020200200

178.00SR TRAVEL REFUND - LAUGHLINMARJORIE WYNNE 7641Printed08/27/2020200201

134,327.71Checks Total (excluding void checks):97Total Checks:

134,327.71Bank Total (excluding void checks):97Total Payments:

Grand Total (excluding void checks):Total Payments: 97 134,327.71



Claims and Demands Paid By Check:

Check Date Beginning Ending Aggregate Total

8/13/2020 200046 200081 331,564.41

8/20/2020 200082 200104 24,349.02

8/27/2020 200105 200201 134,327.71

Total Checks 490,241.14

Claims and Demands Paid By Electronic ACH Transfer:

Date Name of Payee Description Amount

Total ACH Payments 0.00

Total Audited Claims and Demands Paid 490,241.14

City of Lawndale

Summary of Audited Claims and Demands

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Check Number



MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL SEPECIAL MEETING 

August 13, 2020 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 12:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber,
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez,
Councilmember Pat Kearney, Councilmember Daniel Reid

Councilmembers Absent: Councilmember James H. Osborne 

Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Manager Kevin M. 
Chun, Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes, Assistant City 
Clerk Matthew Ceballos, Los Angeles County Sheriff’s 
Department Captain Duane Allen, Lieutenant Christopher Lio and 
Lieutenant Dan Holguin. 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Kearney led the flag salute.

C. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

No comments from the Public.

D. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

No comments from City Council.

E. ADMINISTRATION

Discussion between City Officials and Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department Officials
Regarding Matters of Mutual Concern

The City Council, Captain Duane Allen and the Municipal services Director discussed the
following:

• Crime Statistics in the City
• Monitoring Nextdoor Application
• Organization of Neighborhood Watch groups
• Service hours from the Service Center
• Efforts with homeless people and the impact from the “Project Roomkey” program
• Control of illegal fireworks
• Traffic enforcement
• Patrol of overnight homeless encampments

6



Minutes - City Council Special Meeting 
August 13, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
F. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 

 
Nothing to report. 

 
G. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business to conduct, the mayor adjourned the meeting at 1:25 p.m. 

 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 9/8/2020 



MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

    August 17, 2020 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber, 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.  
 
Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez, 

Councilmember James H. Osborne, Councilmember Pat Kearney, 
Councilmember Daniel Reid  

 
Other Participants:  City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Manager Kevin M. 

Chun, City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel, Los Angeles County 
Sheriff's Department Lieutenant Chris Lio, Community Services 
Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the City Manager/Human 
Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal Services Director 
Michael Reyes, Finance Director Marla Pendleton, Community 
Development Director Sean Moore, Assistant City Clerk Matthew 
Ceballos, and Interim Public Works Director Kahono Oei. 

 
B. CEREMONIALS  
 

Mayor Pro Tem Suarez led the flag salute. 
 

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 
 
Lieutenant Chris Lio summarized recent law enforcement activities.  
 

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  
 

• Gary White, Resident, expressed concern for the health and spread of COVID-19 upon those 
unmasked and was grateful for the reinstatement of street sweeping. 

 
E.  COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
The City Council and staff responded generally to the comments, but did not request placement of 
any issues on a future meeting agenda. 

 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the  
Agenda 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 

 
2. Ordinance to make all violations of the Lawndale Municipal Code subject to  

Administrative Citation 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the second reading and adopt Ordinance 
1174-20 to add a new chapter, Chapter 1.11, to the Lawndale Municipal Code which will 
make all violations of the Municipal Code subject to administrative citation. 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 3, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 

 
3. Federally Funded Employment and Job Training – South Bay Workforce  

Investment Board Activities Summary 
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the report. 
 

4. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-2008-043, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $808,184.64. 

 
5. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – August 3, 2020 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 
A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez to approve the consent calendar was 
seconded by Councilmember Kearney and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

 
G. ADMINISTRATION 

 
6. Authorizing the Application for and Receipt of a Permanent Local Housing     

Allocation Grant 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) determine that the consideration of 
Resolution CC-2008-044 is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act 
(“CEQA”) pursuant to Section 15378 of the CEQA guidelines and (b) approve 
Resolution No. CC-2008-004 authorizing staff to submit an application for grant 
funding from the Permanent Local Housing Allocation Grant Program. 
 

Community Development Director Sean Moore, reported on the proposed Authorization and 
Application for and Receipt of a Permanent Local Housing Allocation Grant 
 
Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles requested clarification how helping a homeowner with code 
enforcement meets the program requirements. Community Development Director Sean Moore 
responded accordingly. 
 
Councilmember Kearney inquired if the funds are refundable. Community Development 
Director Sean Moore and City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel responded they will look further into 
Los Angeles County Development Authority (LACDA) guidelines. 
 
Councilmember Reid inquired if the grant is one-time funding. Community Development 
Director Moore responded it will remain ongoing county-wide. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Kearney to determine that the consideration of Resolution CC-
2008-044 is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to 
Section 15378 of the CEQA guidelines and approve Resolution No. CC-2008-004 authorizing 
staff to submit an application for grant funding from the Permanent Local Housing Allocation 
Grant Program was seconded by Councilmember Osborne and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

  



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 3, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 

7. Update on the Use of the Best Western Hotel and the Baymont Inn as a Temporary 
Homeless Shelter through “Project Roomkey” 
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file this report, and provide 
direction to staff as appropriate. 

 
Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes provided a report regarding the Use of the Best 
Western Hotel and Baymont Inn as Temporary Homeless Shelters through “Project Roomkey” 
 
A dialogue ensued between the City Council and staff regarding an increase in homeless 
individuals throughout the City. 
 
Councilmember Kearney stated that he was informed by Sergeant Nitz there was a death in one 
of the hotels and the cause was unclear. Municipal Services Director Reyes responded that he 
would follow up on that issue.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez inquired on the number of increased homeless individuals, 
Director Reyes responded that he will verify the updated number and noted that he has seen a 
rise in homeless individuals in Lawndale.    
 
The City Council received and filed the report by General Consensus. 
 
8. Support of the California Citizens for Local Control  

Recommendation: that the City Council approve Resolution No. CC-2008-045 in 
support of the California Citizens for Local Control. 

 
City Manager Kevin M. Chun reported on the Support of the California Citizens for Local 
Control.  
 
Councilmember Osborne suggested the city joins in with the other South Bay Cities.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez inquired if other cities outside of Los Angeles County will 
participate. City Manager Kevin M. Chun responded accordingly. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Osborne to adopt the Resolution No. CC-2008-045 in support 
of the California Citizens for Local Control, was seconded by Councilmember Kearney and 
carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 

H. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT  
 
City Manager Kevin Chun reported on the heat wave and the declared stage two energy 
emergency by Southern California Edison. He went on to explain the two circuit areas, southwest 
quadrant and east-west streets, in the city may be affected with power outages for 1 hour between 
the times of 5pm-8pm if a stage three energy emergency was declared. 
 
Councilmember Kearney suggested merging Community Center building staff to other vacant 
department locations to reduce energy usage and cost. City Manager Chun responded that he and 
Community Services Director Mike Estes will test air conditioning shutoffs in specific areas in 
the building prior to considering relocation.  



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 3, 2020 
Page 4 
 
 
I. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

9. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Osborne had nothing to report. 
 
Councilmember Reid wanted everyone to stay safe during the heat wave. 
 
Councilmember Kearney attended the Sherriff’s Liability Trust Oversight Committee zoom 
meeting and the special City Council meeting with the Sheriff’s department.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Suarez attended South Bay City Council Government Steering committee 
meeting via zoon and Business Revitalization subcommittee. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles attended the special City Council meeting with the Sheriff’s Department and 
the first inaugural meeting of the Business Revitalization subcommittee.    
 

CLOSED SESSION  
 

10. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one case 
against Best Western Plus South Bay Hotel, Baymont Inn, and the County of Los 
Angeles. 

 
 Mayor Pullen-Miles withdrew item number 10, no closed session was conducted. 

 
J. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:14 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 9/8/2020 
 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 

September 1, 2020 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. in the Lawndale Community Center,
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Bernadette Suarez,
Councilmember James H. Osborne, Councilmember Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Daniel Reid

Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Manager Kevin M. 
Chun, City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel, Finance Director Marla 
Pendleton, Community Development Director Sean Moore, and 
Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Pat Kearney led the flag salute.

C. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

D. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

None.

E. ADMINISTRATION

1. Contract Services Agreement for Citywide Master Fee Schedule
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the Contract Services Agreement for
Consulting Services: Citywide Master Fee Schedule/Study with ClearSource Financial
Consulting, authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement on behalf of the City and direct
the Finance Department to continue $27,000 of contract services appropriation from
Fiscal Year 2019-2020 into Fiscal Year 2020-21.

Finance Director Marla Pendleton reported on the proposed agreement for Citywide Master Fee 
Schedule/Study Consulting Services. 

A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve Contract Services Agreement for 
Consulting Services: Citywide Master Fee Schedule/Study with ClearSource Financial 
Consulting, authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement on behalf of the City and direct 
the Finance Department to continue $27,000 of contract services appropriation from Fiscal 
Year 2019-2020 into Fiscal Year 2020-21, was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Suarez and 
carried by a vote of 5-0.    

8



Minutes - City Council Special Meeting 
September 1, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 

F. CLOSED SESSION

At 6:09 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session.

2. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one case
against Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro) relating to the 405 Improvement
Project.

At 6:14 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 

City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported the City Council met in Closed Session to discuss the 
one item listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council unanimously voted to 
authorize the initiation of litigation against Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
(Metro) relating to the 405 Improvement Project. 

G. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 6:15 p.m.

_________________________________ 
Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 

Approved: 9/8/2020 



9





MINUTES OF THE 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

LAWNDALE PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING 
September 3, 2019 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717
Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.  The board met concurrently with the City Council, minutes
order and numbering reflect the concurrent meeting.

Members Present: Chair Robert Pullen-Miles, Vice-Chair James H. Osborne, Director Pat 
Kearney, Director Daniel Reid, Director Bernadette Suarez 

Other Participants: Secretary Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, Executive Director Stephen N. 
Mandoki, Legal Counsel Tiffany J. Israel, Treasurer Marla Pendleton 

B. CEREMONIALS

Director Kearney led the flag salute.

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

No public comment provided.

E. COMMENTS FROM DIRECTORS

No comments from City Council.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

10. Annual Report of Redevelopment Bond Payments for Fiscal Year 2018-2019
Recommendation:  that the Directors receive and file the report.

11. Minutes of the Public Financing Authority Annual Meeting – September 17, 2018
Recommendation: that the Directors approve.

A motion by Director Kearney to approve the consent calendar was seconded by Director 
Reid and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

H. ITEMS FROM DIRECTORS

None.

J. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

10



Minutes 
Lawndale Public Financing Authority Regular Meeting 
September 3, 2020 
Page 2of 2 
 
 

 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, Secretary 
 
Approved: 9/8/2020 
 







12





13























































14











15


	20-09-08 reg.agn
	01. Claims
	02. Final Parcel Map No. 82885
	03. Right-of-way Dedication 4626 163rd Street
	04. Agency-State Agreement for State Funded Projects
	05. Warrant
	06. 20-08-13.sp min LASD
	07. 20-08-17 reg.min
	08. 20-09-01 sp.min
	09. LFA Activities
	10. 19-09-03 lpfa.min
	11. CARES Act Funding Allocation
	12. Purchase ALPR for LASD
	13. Professional Engineering Serv, Iteris
	14. Opposing Measure J
	15. Mayor City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and or Events

	Button1: 


